
 

763.479.0527                                                  1920 County Road 90                                          Fax: 763.479.0528 
                                                                       Independence, MN 55359 
                                                                    www.ci.independence.mn.us 

 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA          
TUESDAY JULY 19, 2022 
 
6:30 PM REGULAR MEETING 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. ****Consent Agenda**** 
All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be acted 
on by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, 
that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.  
 

a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the July 5, 2022, Regular City Council 
Meeting. 

b. Approval of Accounts Payable (Batch # 1; Checks Numbered 21343-21365) 
c. Agriculture Preserve Renewal Application for the Following Properties: 

i. PID No. 17-118-24-43-0008 (Requested by Keith Triplett) 
ii. PID No. 33-118-24-34-0001 (Requested by Maura Tierney) 

d. Large Assembly Permit for This Old Horse, Inc. (Polo Match at TC Polo Club) – To 
be Held on Sunday, August 7, 2022. 

e. Approve Adding Two (2) Additional Election Judges to for the Upcoming Elections. 
f. 2nd Quarter Building Permit Report (for information only). 
g. West Metro Drug Task Force (YTD Report – for information only). 

 
5. Set Agenda – Anyone Not on the Agenda can be Placed Under Open/Misc.  

 
6. Reports of Boards and Committees by Council and Staff. 

	
7. West Hennepin Public Safety – Director Gary Kroells: Presentation of the June 2022 Activity 

Report. 
 

8. 2022 Chip Sealing Bid Award: Discussion and Consideration of Awarding to Lowest Bidder. 
 
9. Discuss August 2, 2022, City Council Meeting Time to Facilitate Attendance at Night to 

Unite. 
 

10. Discussion on Funding Community Park Garden Maintenance Updates. 
 

11. Open/Misc. 
 

12. Adjourn. 



1 
City of Independence 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
6:30 p.m. July 5, 2022 
, 2021 

 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
INDEPENDENCE CITY COUNCIL 

        TUESDAY July 5, 2022–6:30 P.M. 
City Hall Chambers 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER. 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular meeting of the Independence City Council was called to 
order by Mayor Johnson at 6:30 p.m.  

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

 

Mayor Johnson led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

  3.   ROLL CALL 
 

PRESENT: Mayor Johnson, Councilors McCoy, Betts, Spencer, and Grotting 
ABSENT: None. 
STAFF: City Administrator Kaltsas,   
VISITORS: John Zitzloff  

 
 
4. ****Consent Agenda**** 

All items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by Council and will be 
acted on by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is 
desired, that item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered 
separately. 

 
a. Approval of City Council Minutes from the June 21, 2022, Regular City 

Council Meeting. 
b. Approval of Accounts Payable (Batch # 1; Checks Numbered 21312 and Batch # 2; Checks 

Numbered 21313-21342). 
 
Motion by Betts, second by Spencer to approve the Consent Agenda. Ayes: Johnson, McCoy, Betts, 
Spencer, and Grotting. Nays: None. Absent: None. Abstain. None. MOTION DECLARED 
CARRIED. 
 

 
5. SET AGENDA – ANYONE NOT ON THE AGENDA CAN BE PLACED UNDER OPEN/MISC. 

 
  

6. REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMITTEES BY COUNCIL AND STAFF 
 

Grotting attended the following meetings: 
• nothing   

 
McCoy attended the following meetings: 

• nothing   



2 
City of Independence 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
6:30 p.m. July 5, 2022 
, 2021 

 

 

 
Betts attended the following meetings: 

• nothing   
 
Johnson attended the following meetings:  

• 3-day League of MN Cities State Convention in Duluth, MN  
 
Kaltsas attended the following meetings: 

• nothing   
 
7. John Zitzloff (Applicant/Owner) is requesting that the City consider the following action for the property 

located at 4224 Lake Sarah Dr. S. (PID No. 02-118-24-42-0002) in Independence, MN: 
 

a. RESOLUTION 22-0705-01: considering a variance to allow a detached accessory structure on the 
property that exceeds the height of the principal structure. 

 
Kaltsas summarized the PC 6-21 mtg’s discussion highlighting the resident’s variance request stating they 
couldn’t meet the 75’ min. separation from the principal structure and the proposed new accessary building size 
would be 42'x53' which would be less than the 2% max allowed. All setbacks are met: SIDE/16', REAR and 
FRONT/100’+.  The height gable roof on principal structure, median roof = requesting 20.6' thus the 7' variance 
requested. Seeing the ariel view plans, it shows it sits 3-4’ lower which helps.  Public hearing held. Significant 
tree line mitigations PC commissioners recommended moving to CC. No public rose questions.   
 
Zitzloff approved Kaltsas’ summary. Betts questioned if both were gable roofs, not hip. Kaltsas confirmed both 
are measured the same way. Johnson introduced the resolution. 
 
 
Motion by Spencer, second by McCoy to approve RESOLUTION 22-0705-01 – approving the 
variance to allow a detached accessory structure. Ayes: McCoy, Betts, Johnson, Spencer, and 
Grotting. Nays: None. Absent: None. Abstain. None. MOTION DECLARED CARRIED.   5:0 

 
8. Approval of Election Judges for the 2022 Primary and General Elections: 

 
a. RESOLUTION 22-0705-02: Considering approval of the Election Judges. 

 
 
Motion by Grotting, second by Spencer to approve RESOLUTION 22-0705-02 – approving the 2022 
Primary and General Election Judges. Ayes: McCoy, Betts, Johnson, Spencer, and Grotting. Nays: 
None. Absent: None. Abstain. None. MOTION DECLARED CARRIED.   5:0 

 
9. Open/Misc. 

 
10.  Adjourn.  

 
Motion carried by McCoy, second by Grotting to adjourn the meeting at 6:46pm.  

 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Linda Johnson / Recording Secretary 













































 Page 1 

 

City of Independence 
Approval of Election Judges for the 2022 Primary and General Elections 

 
To: City Council  

From: Amber Simon 

Meeting Date: July 19, 2022 

 
 
Discussion: 
The City Council is required to appoint election judges for the upcoming primary and general 
elections to be held in August and November 2022.  Staff has prepared a list of election judges 
for consideration by the City Council. The following election judges can be considered for 
appointment by the City Council: 
 

• Charlie Hayes 
• Marilyn Hamilton 
• Darcy Ciatti 
• Lori McNamara 
• Marvin Johnson 
• Lynette Boyd Timpe 
• Chris Lyrek 
• Martha McCabe 
• Damon Kocina 
• Susan Ritts 
• Chris Burr 
• JP Story 
• Julie Larson 

 
Additional election judges available: 
 

• James Schmitt 
• Carol Neyens 

 
Recommendation: 
It is recommended that the City Council approve appointing the two additional listed election 
judges. 
 



Commercial New House Septic
4/6/22 22-55 Precision Decks, LLC 5890 Pagenkopf Rd 14-43-0016 Deck 1 9.50$        632.67$          9.50$        632.17$           18,560.00$            

22-56 Fireside Hearth & Home 5844  Robert Rd. 35-42-0001 Fireplace 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           8,599.00$               FINAL
4/14/22 22-57 Excel Renovations 7420 Maple Pond Trail 16-12-0008 Reroof/Reside 2 202.00$          2.00$        200.00$           60,000.00$            
4/18/22 22-58 Scott Engle 5445 lake Sarah Hgts Dr 01-23-0009 Deck 3.50$        240.16$          3.50$        236.66$           7,000.00$               
4/19/22 22-59 NMC Exteriors - Tom Gustafson7176 Pioneer Creek Rd 22-33-0003 Re-roof (2) 1 201.00$          1.00$        200.00$           20,000.00$            FINAL
4/20/22 22-60 Your EZ Solution 1074  County Road  83 25-32-0005 ( 5 )  Windows 1 141.00$          1.00$        140.00$           6,000.00$               
4/20/22 22-61 Select Mechanical 499  Nelson Rd 31-24-0001 Duct Work 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           1,500.00$               
4/21/22 22-62 Addilay Homes 5725 Lake Sarah Heights Dr 02-11-0009 Deck 14.00$     730.42$          14.00$     716.42$           28,000.00$            

" 22-63 Tony Post 2791 Copeland Rd 18-41-0002 Fence 40.00$             40.00$              
4/25/22 22-64 Pat Redinger 2807 Nelson Road 18-24-0005 SFD 1 1 133.00$  4,143.80$      135.00$  4,008.80$       269,503.94$         
4/27/22 22-65 Adam Young 2076 County Rd 90 23-23-0001 Storage Shed 1 1 48.00$     1,950.88$      50.00$     1,900.88$       100,000.00$         
4/28/22 22-66 Joel Smith Heating & Air 1911  N. Budd St 24-31-0003 Mechanical - Furnace 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           7,608.00$               
4/29/22 22-67 Bigham Home 4530  So.Lake Sarah Dr 02-24-0020 Remodel 1 10.00$     656.95$          11.00$     645.95$           20,000.00$            
4/29/22 22-68 Ram Building 7550 Turner Rd 28-13-0005 Lean-to 7.5 434.00$          7.50$        426.50$           15,000.00$            

5/2/22 22-69 Welter Heating 5675  Kochs Crossing 11-14-0009 Gas Line 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           800.00$                   
5/3/22 22-70 Performance pools 5765 Kochs Crossing 11-14-0006 Pool 1 4.00$        365.45$          4.00$        361.45$           7,500.00$               
5/4/22 22-71 FBC Remodel 6724 Fox Ridge Circle 34-43-0004 Remodel 1 24.00$     1,204.72$      25.00$     1,179.72$       48,500.00$            
5/5/22 22-72 Exact Exteriors Inc 4450 Eagle Ridge Ct 01-14-0004 Reroof 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           46,000.00$            

" 22-73 Kalifornia Pools 4855 Eagle Ridge Rd 01-14-0008 Pool 1 20.00$     1,043.40$      21.00$     1,022.40$       40,000.00$            
5/9/22 22-74 WestAIR Heating 3350 Co Rd 90 11-33-0004 Mechanical 1 201.00$          1.00$        200.00$           5,000.00$               

Other Mech. Plumb. Base ValueSeptic Sewer

 Total Fees 
includes 
surcharge 

 Total 
Surcharge 

 Total Fees 
w/o 
Surcharge  VALUE FINAL

5/9/22 22-75 City View Plumbing 2286 Co Rd 92 21-22-0002 Mechanical 1 56.00$             1.00$        55.00$              1,500.00$               FINAL
5/10/22 22-76 James Co. Homes 3350 Co Rd 90 11-33-0004 Plumbing 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           

" 22-77 Royale Crown Construction 4525 Eagle Ridge Ct 01-13-0005 Windows/Re-side 2 302.00$          2.00$        300.00$           58,000.00$            
22-78 4 Front Energy 4986 S. Lake Shore Dr 24-11-0001 Mechanical Mini Split 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           2,000.00$               FINAL

5/13/22 22-79 Kelly Brouwer 1759 County Line Rd 19-34-0003 Foundation 1 1 8.50$        785.09$          8.50$        776.59$           17,000.00$            
22-80 Kelly Brouwer 1759 County Line Rd 19-34-0003 Septic 300.00$          -$           300.00$           16,000.00$            

5/16/22 22-81 Window Store Inc 4905 Perkinsville Rd 24-41-0034 3 windows 1 121.00$          1.00$        120.00$           4,640.00$               
22-82 Heating & Cooling Two 4915 County Road 6 31-31-0005 mechanical replace furnace 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           5,820.00$               
22-83 JLF Home Builders 2455 Nelson Rd 18-34-0004 Addition 1 1 87.50$     2,692.17$      89.50$     2,602.67$       175,500.00$         
22-84 All Star Construction 1120 Polo Club Rd 27-41-0003 Re-roof 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           67,000.00$            

5/18/22 22-85 Richard Wood 5233 Lake Sarah Hts Dr 01-24-0023 SFD 1 1 147.50$  4,474.23$      149.50$  4,324.73$       295,000.00$         
5/19/22 22-86 Robert Volkenaut 2670 Co. Rd.90 23-23-0001 Septic Line 150 150.00$          3,500.00$               
5/23/22 22-87 Rick Scmnidt 6345 Main St W 26-22-0007 Setpic Line 150 150.00$          150.00$           
5/23/22 22-88 Wooddale Builders 6115 Woodhill Lanwe 14-12-0007 Re-Decking  3 decks 27.50$     1,168.64$      27.00$     1,141.64$       54,000.00$            

22-89 Jeremy Roberts 7899 US Hwy 12 16-32-0001 Fireplace/ 6 windows1 1 252.00$          2.00$        250.00$           1,000.00$               
5/24/22 22-90 Lecy Bros Homes 2692 Becker Rd 14-42-0007 Addition 163.50$  4,012.78$      163.50$  3,849.28$       327,000.00$         
5/25/22 22-91 All Energy Solar 4015  Windmill Dr 01-43-0012 Solar 6.50$        385.91$          6.50$        379.41$           12,800.00$            

22-92 Go Blue Ox 3425 Ihduhapi Trl 12-41-0001 water heater 1 51.00$             1.00$        50.00$              3,200.00$               
5/27/22 22-93 Patrick Lecy 9365 Kutz Crossing 31-21-0009 deck 9.00$        507.38$          9.00$        498.38$           17,500.00$            
5/31/22 22-94 Call Hero Plumbing 5471 Anderson Eststes Rd 36-22-0011 Water Heater 1 55.00$             1.00$        54.00$              5,951.00$               

6/1/22 22-95 Robb Norling 4560 Shady Beach Cir 02-21-0009 Re-roof 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           37,000.00$            
6/2/22 22-96 James Custom Homes 2055 County Line Rd 19-23-0001 SFD 1 1 450.00$  300 10,326.81$   452.00$  9,874.81$       900,000.00$         

" 22-97 Genz Ryan 1488 Copeland Rd 29-22-0011 water heater 1 51.00$             1.00$        50.00$              8,600.00$               
22-98 MN Remodeling Solutions 2245 S Lake Shore Dr 24-12-0002 windows 1 201.00$          1.00$        200.00$           47,500.00$            

6/6/22 22-99 A1 Restore 3314 Independence Rd 12-33-0002 re-roof 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           40,000.00$            
22-100 Holmberg Construction 5330 Sunset Ln 01-24-0007 Re-roof 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           19,383.00$            
22-101 J Skogman Homes 415 Game Farm Rd N 33-14-0005 Addition 1 1 149.50$  4,193.82$      151.50$  4,042.32$       300,000.00$         
22-102 John Sega 9255 County Road 6 31-34-0001 water heater 1 51.00$             1.00$        50.00$              1,100.00$               

Other Mech. Plumb. Base ValueSeptic Sewer

 Total Fees 
includes 
surcharge 

 Total 
Surcharge 

 Total Fees 
w/o 
Surcharge  VALUE FINAL

6/7/22 22-103 Mark Gaalswyk 2855 Copeland Rd 18-14-0003 plumbing 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           500.00$                   
6/13/22 22-104 Deb Agre 2175 N Budd St 24-24-0006 plumbing 1 110.00$          1.00$        109.00$           

" 22-105 Mike Mitchell 5398 Lake Sarah Heights Dr 01-23-0002 shed 28.00$     1,193.43$      28.00$     1,165.43$       



22-106 Wild Prairie Homes 4395 Woodhill Dr 01-32-0001 re-roof 1 201.00$          1.00$        200.00$           
22-107 Woodcraft Design Build 2117 Heritage Trail 23-13-0009 re-side 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           40,000.00$            

6/14/22 22-108 DeZiel Heating and A/C 4525 S Lake Sarah Dr 02-24-0017 Mechanical Furnace and AC 1 201.00$          1.00$        200.00$           14,778.00$            
6/16/22 22-109 Pella 2925 Becker Rd 14-24-0005 3 Doors, 27 windows1 391.00$          1.00$        390.00$           163,243.00$         

22-110 Adam Zimny 5844 Robert Rd 35-42-0001 shed 10.00$     555.96$          10.00$     545.96$           20,000.00$            
22-111 Lindus Construction 5285 Lake Sarah Heights Dr 01-24-0020 Re-Roof 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           35,000.00$            

6/20/22 22-112 DeZiel Heating and A/C 2863 County Rd 92 16-13-0002 Mechanical Furnace and AC 2 202.00$          2.00$        200.00$           13,000.00$            
22-113 DeZiel Heating and A/C 4963 County Rd 6 36-11-0005 Mechanical AC 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           7,505.00$               
22-114 Christians Inc 7786 Pioneer Creek Rd 21-31-0004 Fire Damage 1 43.50$     1,678.82$      44.50$     1,634.32$       86,768.29$            

6/21/22 22-115 Lewis Cemetery 23-33-0013 2 Monuments 1 311.00$          1.00$        310.00$           10,000.00$            
22-116 Renewal by Andersen 2880 Becker Rd 14-13-0005 17 windows 1 261.00$          1.00$        260.00$           59,888.00$            
22-117 Dale Dehn 2870  Lake Sarah Road 16-13-0003 Septic 300 300.00$          300.00$           25,000.00$            

6/27/22 22-118 Dan O'Neill 5868 Robert Rd 35-42-0002 Addition 22.50$     1,131.73$      22.50$     1,109.23$       45,000.00$            
22-119 JPC Custom Homes 4002 Woodhill Dr 01-34-0015 SFD 1 1 596.00$  ######## 20,715.46$   598.00$  20,117.46$    1,240,000.00$    
22-120 Susan Mayfield 5325 Saddle Ridge Trail 36-24-0006 Mechanical Furnace and AC 1 201.00$          1.00$        200.00$           12,000.00$            

6/28/22 22-121 101 Roofs 2976 Lindgren Ln 13-24-0028 Re-roof 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           30,000.00$            
22-122 Avid Heating and Cooling 5528 County Rd 11 01-33-0012 Mechanical new AC 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           3,995.00$               
22-123 Complete Construction 3976 County Line Rd SE 07-22-0005 Re-roof 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           4,500.00$               
22-124 Pella Windows 8980 Dean Ln 19-42-0003 2 windows 1 111.00$          1.00$        110.00$           6,014.00$               

6/29/22 22-125 DeZiel Heating and A/C 5795 Lake Sarah Heights Dr 02-12-0001 Mechanical Furnace and AC 1 201.00$          1.00$        200.00$           13,300.00$            
22-126 Ram Builders 6240 Stephanie Way 02-23-0006 Shed 39.00$     1,466.16$      39.00$     1,427.16$       78,300.00$            

6/30/22 22-127 Legacy Contracting 4870 Perkinsville Rd 24-14-0004 Re-side 1 101.00$          1.00$        100.00$           9,000.00$               
22-128 Corey Oeffling 5215 Sunset Ln 01-31-0007 Pool 1 20.00$     1,043.40$      21.00$     1,022.40$       39,500.00$            
22-129 Corey Oeffling 5215 Sunset Ln 01-31-0007 Garage Addition 1 1 25.00$     1,321.05$      27.00$     1,294.05$       50,000.00$            

























Page 1  

City of Independence 
 

2022 Chip Sealing Project Award 
 

To:  City Council 

From:  Mark Kaltsas, City Administrator 

Meeting Date:  July 19, 2022 
 
 
Discussion: 
 
The City has an adopted five-year capital street plan that provides a strategic road maintenance plan that will 
help to maximize the life span of the public roads. The plan provides a detailed maintenance schedule for 
seal coating, tiling, and bituminous overlays.  The City is recommending that we continue to follow the plan 
to the extent possible and would recommend chip sealing in accordance with the plan for 2022.  This year, 
the plan indicates that seal coating would be completed on Franklin Hills, McKnown Ct., Wood Hill Ln. and 
Becker Rd. (see attached map for 2022 seal coating streets).  The City only received one (1) quotation this 
year for the work.  The City did receive a written notification from a second vendor that they did not have any 
capacity to take on more work for 2022.  The quotation that was provided is as follows: 
 
 Project Quantity - 33,961 SY 

• Pearson Brothers, Inc.: $1.63 SY - $55,356.43 
 

The City has used Pearson Brothers in the past for seal coating projects.  If approved, the contractor would 
plan on starting in August 2022.  The City would mail notification letters to the residents of the impacted 
areas prior to construction commencing.   
 
Funding for the project would come from the Public Works seal coating budget.  The City currently budgets 
$50,000 annually to pay for seal coating.  The City would need to offset the additional ~$5,000 using road 
tiling funds and or the general road maintenance account.    
 
 
Council Recommendation: 

 
Staff is seeking City Council approval of the proposal submitted by Pearson Brothers, Inc. in the amount of 
$55,356.43.  City Council approval would also authorize the City Administrator to execute the agreement on 
behalf of the City of Independence. 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Five Year Seal Coating Plan 
 Proposal from Pearson Bros, Inc. 
 









Long LakeCreek

Pa
inte

r Creek

C row
R iv

er,
So

uth
Fo

rk

Lake
Independence

Lake Sarah
Lake
Rebecca

Spurzem
Lake

Lake
Classen

Robina
Lake

Ox Yoke
Lake

Cedar
Lake

Katrina
Lake

Rice Lake

Wr
igh

t C
ou

nt
y

He
nn

ep
in 

Co
un

ty

Wright County
Carver County

GVWX19

GVWX84

GVWX16

GVWX30

GVWX17

GVWX110

GVWX112

GVWX24

GVWX83
GVWX6

GVWX20

GVWX115

GVWX29

GVWX90

GVWX27

GVWX11

GVWX92

GVWX14

GVWX6

GVWX13
)*12

)*12

)*12

Cou
nty Rd 20

Mi
ll A

ve

Ne
al 

Av
e

Ox
fo

rd
 Av

e
?@A@55

Bu
dd

 Av
e

6th Ave N

Hamel Rd

Cou ntyR
d

19 N

Do
gw

oo
d S

t
Kell er Rd

Highway 55

Lakeshor e Ave

Wi
llo

w 
Dr

 N

Ho
wa

rd
Av

e

B ayside Rd

Kelley Pkwy

Wi
llo

w 
Dr

 S

BryantSt

Co
un

ty 
Rd

 19

Pagenkopf Rd

Main St W
Main St E

PioneerTrl

Watertown Rd

Ol
d C

ry
sta

l B
ay

 R
d N

County Rd 11

Chippewa Rd

Robe rt Rd

Co
un

ty 
Rd

 83

County Rd 24

Turner Rd

Wood Hill Ln

Kutz Crossing

Co
un

ty
Rd

50

Bu
dd

 St
 N

Fieldsto n e Pl

Lindgren Ln

Ro
llin

gH
ills

Rd

Co
un

ty 
Rd

 92

Be
ck

er
 R

d

B

L o o p

To
wn

 Li
ne

 R
d

Moline Rd

N Arm Dr

Turn ha m

Rd

Klaers Dr

Wayzata Blvd W
Drake Dr

Shire Rd

Pete Dr

Ing
er

so
n R

d

O ld
P o st Rd

Horseshoe TrlLake Sarah DrW

C yg ne
tPl

Ga
me

 Fa
rm

 R
d N

Pa
rk

vie
w 

Dr

Main St

Dean Ln

WoodhillD r

I hduh api
Trl

Tomahawk Tr
l

Fogelman Rd

Quaas Cutoff Rd

Le
aw

oo
d Dr

Deer Hill Rd

Co
un

ty 
Rd

 90

Wi
llo

w 
Dr

StarkeyRd

La
ke

 Sa
rah

 R
d

Main L oo
p

Co
un

ty
R d

11
0N

Co
un

ty 
Rd

 19

Le
af 

St

McCulley
 Rd

Ha
lgr

en
Rd

To
wn

 Li
ne

 R
d

W
illo

w
Dr

Lake S ara hDr S

Country C ir

Sunset Ln

St
ub

bs
 B

ay
 R

d N

N Shore Dr

Ne
lso

n R
d

Ind
ep

e n
de

nc
eR

d

Pioneer Creek Rd

Co
pe

lan
d R

d

Co
un

ty 
Rd

 92
 N

Ku
nt

z D
r

Co
un

ty 
Lin

e R
d

La keHaughe y

Rd

La
ke

Re
b e

cca
Rd

E

Fe rn Dr

Tam arack
St

Hitsman Ln

Homestead Trl

Polo Clu
b Rd

Va
lle

y R
d

ST26

ST201

65Th St Se

Elm Ave E

3Rd
StSw

Fa
r m

ing
ton

A v
e

Se
72Nd St Se

W
oo

dsC
ree k Dr

Country

Ln

Sa
va

nn

a Trl
S t Peter Ave E

Babcock Blvd E

No
rthwood Dr

Mer rim

a n Dr

Green wa
y Dr

14
Th

St

Maplewood Dr

Woodland Rd

2N
d S

t N
Riv

er
StN

Railroad Ave E

110Th St Se

Johnson Dr

Us Highway 12 Se

107T h StSe

County Rd 30 Se

Ea
ke

n A
ve

 Se

Babcock Blvd
W

95Th St Se

Ea
ke

n A
ve

 Se

Eastwood
Av

e
Se

7 Th

St
S

Da
rro

w 
Av

e S
e

F e
n n

ing
Ave S e

100Th St Se

57T
h St Se

Da
gu

e A
ve

 Se

115Th St Se

E be
rso

le
Av

e
Se

102Nd St Se

55Th St Se

Cou
nt y

R d
1 3

S e

90Th St Se

Deegan Ave
Se

Da
lton

Av
e Se Co

un
ty 

Rd
 16

 S
e

Co
un

ty 
Lin

e R
d S

e

River St S

Ehle rAve
Se

11 8Th St Se

3R
d S

t N

Ti
ge

r
Dr

Co
u n

ty
R d

17
S e

Garde n

Dr

Da
vid

so
n A

ve
 Se

FennerAve
Se

Ma
p D

oc
um

en
t: \

\Ar
cs

erv
er1

\gi
s\I

ND
EP

EN
D_

CI
_M

N\_
Ba

se
ma

p\E
SR

I\M
ap

s\2
01

9\I
ND

EP
EN

D_
CI

_M
N_

Ch
ipS

ea
lin

g_
11

x1
7L

.m
xd

   |
   D

ate
 Sa

ve
d: 

8/6
/20

19
 11

:47
:03

 AM

Chip Sealing
Independence, MN August 2019

Legend
2012
2013
2016
2017
2018
2019

2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
City Limits

0 0.75
Miles

Source: City of Independence,
             Hennepin County, MnDOT

!I




